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Dear Sir,
Re: 37 Eagle Street WCIR 4AJ

Enclosed is a further Application for alterations to the existing shopfront following the
Refusal Notice of 15/12/06.

You will note that the Application has been amended in the light of the ‘informatives’,
1.e.

1) The existing cornice hood and fascia are retained
2) The shopfront is symmetrical

3) The entrance to the Café is flush with the existing shopfront and in the existing
position

[ hope that these revisions will lead to your support for this proposal.

Yours faithfully,

I STenan

P. J. French

Enc.
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